
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
3/11/2019 10:47:47 AM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 

[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Catherine Aguilar 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Reci pients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25b5d41-catherine ]; Whit Man I ey 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Brian Boxer 
[BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) 
LJ.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai 
Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com] 
Justin Hall [jahall@esassoc.com]; Sara Dietler [SDietler@esassoc.com]; Janelle Firoozi [JFiroozi@esassoc.com]; Eric 
Schniewind [ESchniewind@esassoc.com]; Sheree Hemphill [SHemphill@esassoc.com]; Darrien Williams 
[dewilliams@esassoc.com] 

IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19 
Attachments: 03.13.19 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda.docx 

Please find attached the agenda for the IBEC meetings for March 13 and 14. Please note the meeting locations and time 
allotments. For Wednesday's meeting at ESA's office in Los Angeles, please be sure to bring photo identification so you 
can be escorted to the tower's elevator and permitted access to ESA's floor. Call-in information for the meetings, if 
needed, is also listed on the agenda. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Christina 


